
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Michael Paterson 
11 November 2009 17: 17 
Andrew Scott 
FW: BB's target dates for start work at specific Sites 

-----Original Message----­
From: Susan Clark 
Sent: 11 November 2009 17:05 
To: Alasdair Sim; Tom Hickman; Michael Paterson 
Subject: FW: BB's target dates for start work at specific Sites 

Alasdair, Tom, Michael 

Please see below confirmation from BSC of their intent to start work in a number of 
additional locations during November and December. Additionally they are due to commence 
work installing building fixings in January. 

Tom, can you make sure that this is reflected in the live programme please? 

Alasdair, Peter will need to submit TPM proposals for Haymarket Yards(although I suspect 
that they will start away from the road), Edinburgh Park Station area and also the 
building fixing works - you might want to nudge him at TMWG. 

Michael, you can use to refresh the milestone forecast and out-turn. 

Susan 

Susan Clark 
Deputy Project Director - Tram 

tie limited 
CityPoint 
65 Haymarket Terr 
Edinburgh EH12 5HD 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email: susan.clark@tie.ltd.uk 

Find out more about Edinburgh Trams online (click below): 

-----Original Message----­
From: Steven Bell 
Sent: 11 November 2009 12:37 
To: Frank McFadden; Susan Clark; Dennis Murray; Alastair Richards; Alasdair Sim 
Cc: Richard Jeffrey; David Mackay; Mandy Haeburn-Little 
Subject: FW: BB's target dates for start work at specific Sites 

For your information. 

Steven Bell 
Edinburgh Tram Project Director 
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tie Limited 
Citypoint 
65 Haymarket Terrace 
Edinburgh EH12 SHD 

Tel: 
Fax:+ 

Email: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk 

For more information on the Edinburgh Tram Project, visit www.edinburghtrams.com 

-----Original Message-----
From: Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Martin.Foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk] 
Sent: 10 November 2009 11:42 
To: Steven Bell 
Cc: Berrozpe, Miguel; Kevin.Russell@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; 
Jim.Donaldson@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; Colin.Brady@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; 
Brian.Walker@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; Graeme.Angus@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; 
Alastair.Scott@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
Subject: BB's target dates for start work at specific Sites 

Dear Steven, 

confirming once more BB's general commitment to tie's list tabled at the 
meeting Jeffrey/Darcy at 02/11/2009, I herewith confirm more specific our 
tentative dates for BB to progress work on the identified individual Sites: 

Haymarket Viaduct - start work on 23/11/2009 
Corridor Haymarket to Russell Road - start work w/c 07/12/2009 
Edinburgh Park Bridge Ramps - start work w/c 16/11/2009 
Corridor Edinburgh Park Bridge to Guided Busway - start work w/c 
07/12/2009 (soil strip I drainage) 
A 8 Underpass - BT works started. Piling platform works to follow on 
with a view to piling rig commencing work w/c 04/01/2010 
Depot Drainage - works continue, Estimate to be discussed after 
re-submission incorporating latest issued drawing 

Relevant team members of BB are put on copy, requesting their maximum 
effort and focus in the targets above. Siemens (Miguel) as well on copy. 

Regards, 

Martin Foerder 
Project Director 

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 
BSC Consortium Office 
9 Lochside Avenue 
Edinburgh 
EH12 9DJ 
United Kingdom 

Tel: 
Fax: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Web: 

martin.foerder@civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk 
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Bilfinger Berger UK Limited 

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman) 
Michael Zillgens 
Registered Office: 7400 Daresbury Park, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 4BS 
Registered in England and Wales 
Company No: 2418086 

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH. 

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by 
law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and 
delete this message. Any unauthorised copying of this message or 
unauthorised distribution of the information contained herein is 
prohibited. 

********************************************************************** 
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they 
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify 
the system manager. 

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms 
that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of 
computer viruses. 

www.bilfinger.co.uk 
********************************************************************** 
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